

From: Michael Feldewert
To: [Jones, William V. EMNRD](#); [Goetze, Phillip. EMNRD](#); [McMillan, Michael. EMNRD](#); [Dawson, Scott. EMNRD](#); [Brooks, David K. EMNRD](#)
Cc: [Adam Rankin](#)
Subject: Cases 16258, 16259, 16260 and 16261 (Delaware SWD wells)
Date: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 8:49:50 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Gentlemen: Please continue these matters involving four Delaware SWD wells to the July 12th docket.

Michael H. Feldewert
Santa Fe Office
505-988-4421
505-983-6043 (fax)
mfeldewert@hollandhart.com



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.